03/10/2024, 10:56 RE: [MED 10, MEDC] Approval of draft standard as an Indian Standard on behalf of Division Council.

RE: [MED 10, MEDC] Approval of draft standard as an Indian Standard on behalf of Division Council.

sekar.v@bemlltd.in <sekar.v@bemlltd.in>
Wed, 02 Oct 2024 10:34:52 AM +0530

SE
To "'Mechanical Engineering Department' <med@bis.gov.in>

MEDC
Below proposal is Approved
V.SEKAR

From: Mechanical Engineering Department <med@bis.gov.in>

Sent: 01 October 2024 10:59

To: sekar v <sekarv@bemlltd.in>

Cc: Head MED <hmed@bis.gov.in>

Subject: Fwd: [MED 10, MEDC] Approval of draft standard as an Indian Standard on behalf of Division Council.

Respected Sir,

Please refer to the trailing mail.

MEDC approval for the printing of the draft is requested, please.
With Regards,

Sandeep Keshav
Sc-D, MED
BIS HQ, New Delhi.

============ Forwarded message ============

From: Mechanical Engineering Department <med@bis.gov.in>

To: "sekar v"<sekar.v@bemlltd.in>

Cc: "Head MED"<hmed(@bis.gov.in>

Date: Tue, 24 Sep 2024 10:33:04 +0530

Subject: Fwd: [MED 10, MEDC] Approval of draft standard as an Indian Standard on behalf of Division Council.
============ Forwarded message ============

Respected Sir,

Please refer to the trailing mail.

MEDC approval is kindly requested, please.
With Regards,

Sandeep Keshav
Sc-C, MED
BIS HQ, New Delhi.

============ Forwarded message ============

From: Mechanical Engineering Department <med@bis.gov.in>

To: "sekarv"<sekar.v@bemlltd.in>

Date: Fri, 20 Sep 2024 12:04:24 +0530

Subject: [MED 10, MEDC] Approval of draft standard as an Indian Standard on behalf of Division Council.
============ Forwarded message ============
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03/10/2024, 10:56

about:blank

RE: [MED 10, MEDC] Approval of draft standard as an Indian Standard on behalf of Division Council.

MECHANICAL ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

Our Ref: MED 10/T- 07& 51 20 September 2024

Subject: Approval of draft standard as an Indian Standard on behalf of Division Council.

SI No. Doc. No. Title

1. MED/10/25706 Steel Wire Ropes for General Engineering Purpose — Specification
(sixth revision of 1S 2266)

2. MED/10/24953 Mechanically Woven Double-Twisted Hexagonal Wire Mesh Gabions

Revet Mattresses Rock Fall Netting and Other Products for Civil
Engineering Purposes Galvanized Steel Wire or Galvanized Steel Wire
with Polymer Coating — Specification (second revision of IS 16014)

In accordance with sub-rule 5 of rule 22 of BIS Rules 2017, I enclosed each copy of draft standard mentioned
above finalized by the Chairperson, Wire Ropes and Wire Products Sectional Committee, MED 10 in the light of
comments received from important producers, consumers, technologists, members of Mechanical Engineering
Division Council.

It is requested that this note and its enclosures may be returned to this office as early as possible
recording your approval of the draft as Indian Standards.

A copy of the Authorization by Wire Ropes and Wire Products Sectional Committee, MED 10 is also
enclosed.

(K. Venkateswara Rao)
Sc. ‘F’/Senior Director &
Head
(Mechanical Engineering Department)

Encl: As above

212



